
Dear Roger, 	 6/18/79 It was good to hear fro m and About you, only neat time please make it a little earlier because I'm still getting up early and an trying to get a little more sieep. 
Your complaint came today and I'll rend it on my next root, after more outside work, which is best medicine and peyehological4 very good, be:31.des which the work has to be done. 

After we spoke I remembered that I'd made some copies for you* I found them in an envelope ddressed to your box*  I suppose I expected. to find more so I didn't mail it in the expectation* It turns out that I copied several for you or which I made no separate copies for AY-self. 
When I've gogae through the 	*vies I mode fertile and Darnels filing. s more copying 	balance will be copied for you and enclosed. There is bet og '!errant racord, really not relevant to CBS, and because it is 16 pages or so I'll not copy it =leas you ask* It is the transcript of the CAC interview*  I do not have the CBS transcript. (I have filed. several appeals.) 

There may well be other records that I did not make copies of. If you get any numbers in the future and I have them 	make them for you* 
guars Dell-kept after then= to let him clear himself and I'm sure he knew that what Panama owing is false* Pena had told the Schweiker committee the same thing so the FBI 1,40W and thus DeB knew by that means if by no other. So there was a good reason for him to went to be heard on that. 

later: I've found the Rogers letter to you useful and have attached it to an appeal froc. an  alleced inability to find any AG records is the Dj building. I site the Salle only, not friendship. 

good luck, 


